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vS,hea,' Elisabeth

From: Ulisvik, Christian

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: v LRB-5020/P1

Good morning Lis,

Can we have LRB-5020/P1, re: mandatory reporting of child abuse and neglect by juvenile correctional officers, jacketed
for introduction? Thanks!

Christian Ullsvik
Office of Sen. LaTonya Johnson
6th Senate District
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1 AN ACT to amend 48.66 (1) (b); and to create 48.02 (10m), 48.02 (16m), 48.981

2 (1) (cu) and 48.981 (2) (a) 30. of the statutes; relating to: mandatory reporting

3 of child abuse and neglect by juvenile correctional officers.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill adds juvenile correctional officers to the list of professionals who must
report suspected abuse and neglect of children. Under the bill, a juvenile correctional
officer is a person whose principal job duty is the supervision of juveniles held in a
juvenile detention facility, a juvenile correctional facility, or a secured residential
care center for children and youth. A person who must report suspected child abuse
and neglect must do so if he or she has reasonable cause to suspect that a child seen
in the course of his or her professional duties has been abused or neglected or has
reason to believe that a child seen in the course of his or her professional duties has
been threatened with abuse or neglect and that abuse or neglect will occur. Mandated
reporters are subject to criminal penalties if they fail to report.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

/
4 SECTION 1. 48.02 (10m) of the statutes is created to read:
5 48.02 (10m) “Juvenile correctional facility” has the meaning given in s. 9{8.02

6 (10p).
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SECTION 2

v
SECTION 2. 48.02 (16m) of the statutes is created to read:

48.02 (16m) “Secured residential care center for children and youth” has the
meaning given in s. 938.0/2 (15g).

SEC}TION 3. 48.66 (1\/) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.66 (1) (b) Except as provided in s. 48.715 (6), the department of corrections
may license a child welfare agency to operate a secured residential care center for
children and youth;-as-defined-in-s—938.02(15¢); for holding in secure custody
juveniles who have been convicted under s. 938.183 or adjudicated delinquent under
s. 938.183 or 938.34 (4d), (4h), or (4m) and referred to the child welfare agency by the
court or the department of corrections and to provide supervision, care and
maintenance for those juveniles.

SECTION 4. 48.98f (1) (cu) of the statutes is created to read:

48.981 (1) (cu) “Juvenile correctional officer” means a person employed by the
state, a political subdivision of the state, a child welfare agency that is licensed under
S. 48.6% (1) (b), or a private entity contracting under s. 9%8.2221Whosé principal duty
is the supervision of juveniles held in a juvenile detention facility, a juvenile
correctional facility, or a secured residential care center for children and youth.

SECTION 5. 48.981 (2) (a) 30. of the statutes is created to read:

48.981 (2) (a) 30. A juvenile correctional officer.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Johnson

Subject: : - Draft review: LRB -1448/1
Attachments: 17-1448/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
’ One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Elisabeth Shea, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 266-5446, at
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate (per Elisabeth Shea, Legislative Attorney).

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@]egis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



